



Mafalda Alves

mafalda.alves@srslegal.pt

Partner

Partner of SRS' Tax Department, Mafalda Alves has extensive experience in both domestic and international operations, with a special focus on advising corporate restructuring and individual assets, real estate operations and international tax law.

With nearly 20 years of experience, Mafalda specialises in tax issues for companies and individuals, as well as tax issues across more than one geography. She is a member of the *Associação Fiscal Portuguesa* and the International Fiscal Association.

Focus Areas

Tax

Languages

Portuguese
English
Spanish

Experience

- Since 2019 - Partner at SRS Advogados
- 2016 to 2019 - Head of the Tax Department at Serra Lopes, Cortes Martins & Associados - Law Firm
- 2014 - Member of the Green Tax Reform Committee in Portugal
- 2013 to 2015 - Deputy Secretary of State for Tax Affairs
- 2007 to 2013 - Associate and Senior Associate at Uría Menéndez - Proença de Carvalho
- 2004 to 2007 - Trainee Lawyer at Xavier, Bernardes, Bragança and Associates - Law Firm

Qualifications

- Executive Program in International Tax Law from the Leiden University – International Tax Centre
- Postgraduate in Taxation from the Lisbon Institute of Management
- Law Degree from the University of Lisbon School of Law

Associations

- Portuguese Bar Association
- Portuguese Tax Association
- International Fiscal Association